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BOARD of SUPERVISORS· 

City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Franeisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No. 554.-5184 
Fax No. 554-5163 

TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

MEMORANDUM 

· TO: Jose Cisneros, Treasurer, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector 
John Rahaim, Director, Planning Department 

FROM: Linda Wong, Assistant Clerk, Budget and Finance Committee, Board of 
Supervisors 

DATE: September 21, 2015 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

The Board of Supervisors' Budget and Finance Committee has received the following 
request for hearing, introduced by Supervisor David Campos: 

File No. 150900 

Hearing on tax collection from and enforcement of the Short-Term 
Residential Rental Ordinance; and requesting the Treasurer's Office and 
the Office of Short-Term Residential Rental Administration and 
Enforcement to report. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco,, CA 94102. 

c: Aaron Starr, Planning Department · 



Wong, Linda (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

Wong, Linda (BOS) 
Monday, September 21, 2015 4:30 PM 
Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Rahaim, John (CPC) 
Starr, Aaron (CPC) 
File No. 150900 - REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS (Budget & Finance 
Committee) 
150900.pdf 

Attached is a referral for BOS File No. 150900,. which is being sent to you for informational purposes. If you have any 

comments or reports to be included with the file, please respond to this email or forward them to me at the address 

listed below. 

Thank you for your attention. 

Sincerely, 

Linda Wong 
Board of Supervisors 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689 
Phone: 415.554.7719 I Fax: (415) 554-5163 
Linda.Wong@sfgov.org I www.sfbos.org 

Please complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form by clickin~ here. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and 
archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the 
California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be 
redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the 
Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office 
regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's 
Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names, phone 
numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may 
appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 
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Introduction Form 
By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor 

Time stamp 

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one): or meeting date 

D 1. For reference to Committee. 

An ordinance, resolution, motion, or charter amendment. 

D 2. Request for next printed agenda without reference to Committee. 

IZI 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter. at Committee. 

D 

D 

D 

4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor inquires" 
L.....---~~--~~~~~-~~..__J 

5. City Attorney request. 

6. Call File No. ~I _______ ~I from Committee. 

D 7. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion). 

D 8. Substitute Legislation File No. 
....._~--~~~~~---~~--~~~-~-~---......l 

D 9. Request for Closed Session (attach written motion). 

D 10. Board to Sit as A Committee of the Whole. 

D 11. Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on .__ ____________ ---' 
Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following: 

D Small Business Commission D Youth Commission D Ethics Commission 

D Planning Commission D Building Inspection Commission 

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative 

Sponsor(s): 

lcampos 

Subject: 

Hearing with Treasurer's office and Short Term Rental office on tax collection and enforcement of short term rentals. 

The text is listed below or attached: 

I kindly request that this be sent to the Budget and Finance Committee. 

For Clerk's Use Only: 
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